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9 May 2008
Dear Mr. Enevoldsen,

Comments on Draft Comment Letter on IFRIC Draft Interpretation D23 

The Institute of Accounting of the Republic of Lithuania is pleased to comment on the Draft Comment Letter on IFRIC Draft Interpretation D23 Distributions of Non-cash assets to Owners. 
We believe the existing IFRS literature contains little guidance on the accounting for distributions of non-cash assets to owners. However, we think the scope of interpretation is rather narrow and do not cover transactions with owners broad. Therefore, we recommend that the issue be developed broader including examples of non-cash distributions within the same group, exchanges of assets with shareholders on a non–arm’s length basis and distributions where the owners are not treated equally. 

Comments on questions are given bellow: 

Question 1 – Specifying how an entity should measure a liability for a dividend payable 
Question 2 – Specifying how any difference between the carrying amount of the assets distributed and the carrying amount of the dividend payable should be accounted for when an entity settles the dividend payable 
We believe, that any difference between the carrying amount of the assets distributed and the carrying amount of dividend payable (measured with reference to the fair value of assets distributed) should not be recognized in profit or loss, because according the Framework and IAS 1 transactions between the entity and its owners should be fully recorded within equity. 
Therefore, we believe that it is not enough to explain a single approach for non-cash distributions to owners and broader analysis should carried out by the IASB. 
Question 3 - Whether an entity should apply the requirements in IFRS 5 to non-current assets held for distribution to owners. 
IFRS 5 only applies to assets held for sale and we believe that this standard does not apply to assets held for distribution to owners because assets are not intended for sale.
Sincerely,

Laimute Kazlauskiene

Director
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